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48 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GE~ERAL 

County Commissioners-Mileage to and From County 
Seat-First Class County. 

A county commissioner is entitled to mileage once each 
way to and from his residence for the session of the board, 
but is not allowed mileage for each day's attendance. 

Hon. H. S. Magraw, 
State Bank Examiner, 
Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

Feb. 13th, 1919. 

It is my understanding that you desire the opinion of this office 
upon the following question: 

"In counties of the first class where a county commissioner 
resides ten miles from the county seat, where the Board of 
County Commissioners meet in session each day, each meeting 
being a part of one continuous session of said board, and such 
commissioner travels to and from the county seat each suc­
cessive day in attending to his official work, is he entitled to 
collect mileage for the number of miles traveled each day?" 

I have to advise that under the statement of facts submitted the 
commissioner is entitled to receive mileage once each way to and from 
his residence for the session of the board. He is not, however. entitled 
to such mileage for e.ach day's attendance upon the session of the boara. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

County Commissioners-Powers-Residence for Sheriff. 
The county commissioners have no authority to con­

struct a residence and out buildings for the use of the sheriff 
and his family. 

Hon. H. S. Magraw, 
State Bank Examiner, 
Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

L·'ebruary 13, 1919 

I have your letter submiteng for an opinion tile follo\Vin.~ quc~.tions: 

"Have the County Commissioners a legal right to ex:,>end 
the County funds for the purpose of constructing a re,,;dence, 
chicken house and other outbuildings for the Sheriff and his 
family, even though the buildings are 03recten on Jand of tIle 
County?" 
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"Would it be within the legal authority of the County 
Commissioners to rent a building for the sheriff and his 
family?" 

49 

The laws of this state do not confer upon .Board of County Com­
missioners any authority to construct or to rent a building for the lJse 
of the Sheriff and his family. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 
Attorney General. 

Acreage Tracts-City and Town Lots-Dedication-Pub­
lie Parks and Playgrounds. 

Chapter 119 of Session Laws of 1917 construed, and held 
that owner who has land outside city limits platted is not 
required to dedicate one-ninth thereto to public' for parks and 
playgrounds. 

Mr. F. A. Ewald, 
Deputy County Attorney, 
Great Falls, Montana. 

February 22nd, 1919. 

I have your letter of February 14th, asking me to construe Chapter 
119 of the Fifteenth Session Laws of 1917 relating to the laying out of 
city and town lots, acreage tracts, etc. I confess that this Act is a most 
ambiguous utterance of the law making power which will have to be 
construed by the supreme court before its exact legal import can be 
definitely known. Until this is done, however, I am constrained to 
place the following interpretation upon it. 

Let us assume the following statement of facts being substantially 
the same as are set forth in your letter. A man has' become possessed 
of a tract of land in the State of Montana, together with a desire to 
separate the urban dweller from his money. The land is located from 
four to twenty miles from an inhabited city or town. The owner thereof 
determines to plat and sell his land in "vineyard tracts" or "acreage 
tracts" of ten acres or less in size, and with that end in view he pre­
pares and files a plat as required by Sec. 3466 of the Codes as amended 
'by the above chapter. 

I do not believe that it was the intention of the legislature to 
solemnlY'or humourously enact a law requiring this man to dedicate one 
acre out of each nine to the "public for parks and play grounds." The 
idea that the "public" will ever become so congested at the rate of one 
family on each ten acre tract located upon the far remote solitudes of 
Montana's vast prairies as to require "public parks and play grounds" 
is so repugnant to common sense that I refuse to entertain it unless 
positively compelled to. by the wording of the law. I believe the fol­
lowing construction can be legally and certainly should be reasonably 
placed on this legislation. Sections 3465 and 3466 as amended, are 
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